



## McNeal Elementary PTO Minutes

**January 18, 2022**

The meeting was called to order by PTO President Stacey Pawlak at approximately 5:45pm via Microsoft Teams.

**In attendance:**

Principal Cheryl McGrew and Vice Principal Ashley Terry

Board Members: Stacey Pawlak (President), Noelle Reynolds (Vice President), Kristi Dyer and Jolene Stewart (Co-Treasurers) and Lindsay Milner (Secretary)

Attendees: Jaime Marco, David Havasi, Sara Garger, Erica Ward, Angela Gulbrandsen, Hind Hussein, Gwyn Ingham, Jennifer Schefft, Lauren Kuiper-Rocha, Dawn Schmid, Stacy Freeman, Jeremy Tartt, Tracie Nissley, Yonique Powell-Pearl, Danielle Terribile, Nichole Craig, Avelina Besse, Mandy Frint, Kelly Smart

**Meeting Report and Agenda:**

**President's Report:**

Stacey Pawlak gave Opening Remarks

Minutes from the November 16, 2021, meeting were approved

Upcoming Dates:

February 11<sup>th</sup>: Sweetheart Dance

Tile Night: February 15<sup>th</sup> (before PTO meeting) (Chair: Erica Ward)

Mother-Son Night: TBD April/May

Helping Hands: Ongoing 1<sup>st</sup> Tuesday of every month

Boosterthon has been booked for the 2022-2023 school year (October 20<sup>th</sup>-28<sup>th</sup>)

**Treasurer's Report:**

Recent Expenses: Christmas Tree for Lobby, Staff Holiday Luncheon and Gift cards for every staff member. The McNeal Family donated \$5,000.00 towards teacher gift cards.

Holiday Grams brought in almost \$1,600.00

Parent/ Teacher Night out brought in over \$8,000.00.

Teachers can turn in receipts for reimbursements until the end of April.

**Principal's Report:**

Cheryl McGrew gave her report during the SAC meeting, which followed promptly after PTO was adjourned.

**Open Forum:**

- Send all photos for the yearbook to [Mcnealyearbook@gmail.com](mailto:Mcnealyearbook@gmail.com).
- David Havasi is working on PTO reminder sign for fence
- Kelly Smart reminded everyone about the upcoming bookfair the week of January 31<sup>st</sup>- February 4<sup>th</sup>. Volunteers will be needed.

**Closing Remarks:**

President Stacey Pawlak gave closing remarks, and the meeting was adjourned at 6:13 pm.